Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Daniel Dominguez <ddominguez@hungry-horse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 11:28 AM

To: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Closure Sampling NCH1903360398 COLE STATE #016 @ 30-025-37721
1RP-5316

We will be collecting the samples on Thursday August 20, 2020. Our crew will begin sampling at 6 am.

Thank you,

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:53 AM

To: Daniel Dominguez <ddominguez@hungry-horse.com>

Subject: RE: Closure Sampling NCH1903360398 COLE STATE #016 @ 30-025-37721 1RP-5316

NCH1903360398 COLE STATE #016 @ 30-025-37721 1RP-5316

Thursday August 25, 2020? Could you provide an approximate time when you plan to sample the site: NCH1903360398
COLE STATE #016 @ 30-025-37721 1RP-53167?
Thank you,

Victoria Venegas

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

From: Daniel Dominguez <ddominguez@hungry-horse.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2020 10:35 AM

To: Enviro, OCD, EMNRD <OCD.Enviro@state.nm.us>

Cc: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] Closure Sampling

We will be collecting the needed closure confirmation samples from the Cole State #16 (NCH1903360398) on Thursday.
This is our 48 hour notice.

Thank you,



Daniel Dominguez

Sr. Project Manager

Hungry Horse, LLC

(mobile) 575-441-2504
ddominguez@hungry-horse.com




